ONIX, INC.

TEKTRO '
From: Bill Kladke PORTLAND, OREGON @W @ &@ W @ E

Subject: 8pecial 3-inch scope - GE Schenectady

E Inter-Office Communication
N REGEIVE()

Brons JUN© 1958 Date: June &, 1958

P _

Dear Byron:

I talked to Jack on ancther special instrument -- for Ed Schrom of
General Electric, Schenectady.

Ed said that GE was concernsed with power line voltages in homes
that repeatedly have sppliance trouble. GE feels that the trouble
is not with the appliance itself, but rather with transients in the
power lipe. Therefore EQd was wondering if we would be interested
in building a special scope for installation in homes with appliance
trouble for continuously monitoring power line voltage.

A few special requirements for this sco;p& are:

© 1. to generate & sweep each time a transient appears on the
power line. This would enable them to photograph these
transients by means of an automatic camera mounted on the
scope.

2. The vertical amplifier band pass would be somewhere close
to 2 megacycles.

3. A logarithmic sweep with & duration of about 10 to 20us
is desired.

‘The power line voltages they hope to monitor would be 440 v. and lower.

—

EQ further mentioned that he thinks, with a 3-inch fibe, they would be
willing to pay up to $1,200 per unit. Incidentally, the number of
units involved would be samewhere around 100.

. Ed alsoc thought that other appliance coompanies might also desire samething
1like this, once they reallzed what is possibly causing appliance failures.

From the looks of things, we could start out with the Type 316 and butbher
it up to meet these requirements. Please give price and Gelivery inform-
ation if we are interested ard, also, let me know if you require any
additional information om this unit.

Best regards,

WE'K : SDM : M
ce: Jack Cassidy ,

K ,u‘;kﬁ;‘.&n;.ﬁ',,xummmﬂm




Bill Kladke “June 26, 1958
Prank Thomea

Spesial 3-insh S8oope=e--G. R. Schnestady
Your I0C of June &, 1958

Dear ull.

‘Ryron slid your I0C over to me for answering. This is certainly an intereste
ing situation! As far as making a dbrand nev instrument 1 think you would agree
that a total usage of even seversl bundred would prodably not Justify the awount
of engineering required; particularly in view of the demands placed on Engineer-
ing right nov for badly needed instruments. '

Yov that I've discoureged yous-e-a 00py of your letter has been passed %o Ohuck
Folan and I'm sure he will be wanting to get in toush with you for additional
information. ‘

B.lt.

Frank
FAT/pb













Bill Kladke July 7, 1958
Jhuck Nolen

Speclal Scope for
G.TN, Schenectady

Dear Bill:

If T am asgimilating all of the notations that I hzve from a
couple of sources properly, it would appear that all these people
want is & specially designed, either 12 or 24 kv oscilloscope with
a logarithmic sweep, and I assume s 5" screen, capable of '
handliny in the vertical system 750 to 5000 volts, complste with
a fully automatic camers capable of advancing film on any surge
that appears on the line, and automatic circuitry which will
advance the film every four hours if there have been no surges,
in quantities of 10 - for $1200 each?

Bill, we are looking into this camera aspect of things Just a
1ittle bit while waliting to hear from you a little more; but I
am quite certain that the camera itself may run into quite a
plece of change.

Now - turn sbout - if you are not too discouraged, we would be
happy tc hear from you.

What's the matter - you afraid to write to me direct?

Regards,

Chuck
C N/ dvm

cc: Byron Broms/Frank Thomas
Will Marsh
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